

Foreign Cosmetics-Related Administrative Agencies

Country/Region	Administrative Agency Name	URL
United States of America	Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Cosmetics Division	https://www.fda.gov/cosmetics
	Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition (CFSAN)	https://www.fda.gov/about-fda/fda-organization/center-food-safety-and-applied-nutrition-cfsan/
	Office of Regulatory Affairs (ORA)	https://www.fda.gov/AboutFDA/CentersOffices/OfficeofGlobalRegulatoryOperationsandPolicy/ORA/default.htm
Canada	Health Canada (HC)	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/cps-spc/cosmet-person/index-eng.php
EU	European Commission DG GROW	https://ec.europa.eu/growth/index_en
Australia	Department of Health and Aged Care	https://www.industrialchemicals.gov.au/
	Australian Competition & Consumer Commission (ACCC)	https://www.productsafety.gov.au/
Taiwan (Chinese Taipei)	Taiwan Food and Drug Administration (TFDA)	https://www.fda.gov.tw/TC/index.aspx
	Ministry of Health and Welfare	https://www.mohw.gov.tw/mp-1.html
China	State Administration for Market Regulation	https://www.gov.cn/fuwu/bm/scjgzj.htm
	National Medical Products Administration	https://www.nmpa.gov.cn/
	National Health Commission	http://www.nhc.gov.cn/
Hong Kong	Hong Kong Department of Health	https://www.dh.gov.hk/tc_chi/index.html
South Korea	Ministry of Food and Drug Safety	https://www.mfds.go.kr/wpge/m_639/de050601l001.do

Foreign Cosmetics-Related Administrative Agencies

Country/Region	Administrative Agency Name	URL
Singapore	Health Sciences Authority (HSA)	https://www.hsa.gov.sg/home
Thailand	Department of Cosmetic Control, Food and Drug Administration, Ministry of Public Health	https://www.fda.moph.go.th/Pages/HomeP_D2.aspx
Indonesia	Indonesian National Food and Drug Supervisory Agency (BPOM)	https://www.pom.go.id/new/
	Ministry of Health	https://moh.gov.vn/web/ministry-of-health
Philippines	Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Philippines	http://www.fda.gov.ph/
Malaysia	Drug Administration Department, Ministry of Health Malaysia (National Pharmaceutical Control Bureau : NPCB)	http://portal.bpfk.gov.my/index.cfm?&menuid=106&parentid=68